UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE

BEFORE THE PATENT TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

NINTENDO CO., LTD., and
NINTENDO OF AMERICA INC.,
Petitioners
V.

ANCORA TECHNOLOGIES, INC.,

Patent Owner
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U.S. Patent No. 6,411,941 B1
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The parties in this IPR proceeding reached an agreement to extend Due Dates

2-4 as set forth in the Scheduling Order (Paper 10) and the Motion to Consolidate

(Paper 17) (stipulating to changing Due Dates 1-3). Specifically, as permitted by the

Scheduling Order and the Decision Granting Requests for Changing Oral Hearing

Date and Due Dates (Paper 24), the parties stipulate to as follows:

e Due Date 2 extended from July 12, 2022 to July 22, 2022.

e Due Date 3 extended from August 19, 2022 to August 29, 2022

e Due Date 4 extended from August 15, 2022 to September 5, 2022.

It is not believed that any other action by the parties or the Board is required

for the proposed schedule modification. This stipulation does not affect any other

Due Dates set in the Scheduling Order.

Dated: June 8, 2022

Dated: June 8, 2022

DOCKET

_ ARM

Respectfully submitted,

/Kyle R. Canavera/

Kyle R. Canavera, Reg. No. 72,167

Jerry A. Riedinger, Reg. No. 30,582

Jose Villarreal, Reg. No. 43,969

Attorney for Petitioners

Nintendo Co., Ltd. and Nintendo of America Inc.
PERKINS COIE LLP

1201 3rd Ave., #4900

Seattle, WA 98101

(206) 359-8664

/David A. Gosse/

David A. Gosse

Attorney for Patent Owner

Ancora Technologies, Inc.

Fitch, Even, Tabin & Flannery LLP
120 South LaSalle Street, Suite 2100

Chicago, Illinois 60603
(312) 577-7000
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE (37 C.F.R. § 42.6(e))

I certify that the above-captioned JOINT STIPULATION TO MODIFY
DUE DATES was served in its entirety on June 8, 2022 upon the following parties
via electronic mail:

David A. Gosse
Nicholas T. Peters
Karen J. Wang
FiTcH, EVEN, TABIN & FLANNERY LLP
ancora-ipr@fitcheven.com

dgosse@fitcheven.com
ntpete@fitcheven.com
kwang@fitcheven.com

Respectfully submitted,

Date: June 8, 2022 /Anita Chou/
Anita Chou
Paralegal
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